Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

From: Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 10:04 AM

To: ‘mfryman@chorus.net '

Subject: Don Smith Sales Former 03-09-560833-MW Abandonment

Good Morning Mark,

Due to the PECFA sunset fast approaching, the closure committee has authorized abandonment of wells at this site. You
may submit a U&C Schedule for this work. Because the closure fees were not paid, and a lien in lieu of closure fees is not
applicable, the department will not provide a formal response to the closure request yet.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Duabchi (Dee) Vang

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (715)-839-3779 (voicemail only during pandemic)
Temporary Phone: 715-492-0300
duabchi.vang@wisconsin.gov
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